
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Updated Proforma Invoice for P114070301
1 message

巨研-Mei_Huang (黃資育) <mei@getech.com.tw> 3 July 2025 at 09:38
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>, "巨研-Marinda_Huang (黃琬筑)"
<marinda_huang@getech.com.tw>, "巨研-Yan_Chen (陳彥燕)" <yan_chen@getech.com.tw>, "巨研-Yan_Kuo (郭
志陽)" <yan_kuo@getech.com.tw>, "巨研-Jacko_Kao (高瑋澤)" <jacko_kao@getech.com.tw>

Hi Kate,

 

Account no. 334810569 is Fedex.

 

Mei Huang

Looking forward to your reply/feedback

Great Engineering Technology Corp.

TEL: +886 2 29457272

FAX: +886 2 29458181

MAIL ADDRESS:mei@getech.com.tw

address: RM 813, 8F., NO. 53 MINQUAN RD YONGHE DIST. NEW TAIPEI CITY
234

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 4:23 PM
To: 巨研-Mei_Huang (黃資育) <mei@getech.com.tw>; 巨研-Jacko_Kao (高瑋澤)
<jacko_kao@getech.com.tw>; 巨研-Yan_Kuo (郭志陽) <yan_kuo@getech.com.tw>; 巨研-Yan_Chen
(陳彥燕) <yan_chen@getech.com.tw>; 巨研-Marinda_Huang (黃琬筑)
<marinda_huang@getech.com.tw>
Cc: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Updated Proforma Invoice for P114070301
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Good morning Mei,

 

Thank you for your purchase order P114070301.  I have started a new email as the previous one was very
long.

 

Please see attached updated proforma invoice using the addresses from the PO as follows:

 

 

Please could I ask which courier the reference account no. 334810569 refers to?  I can then add it to the
proforma invoice.

 

Many thanks.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.
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E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------
--- GETECH 25 Anniversary ---
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